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K. Landman, 5/12/94 

Page 5, Onerable Unit Historv 
History should include information about the 1990 spill and the plans for Fuel Farm demolition ((see 
Draft RI report, page l-6. 

Page 6. Previous Investigations, Confirmation Studv. Paragraph 3 
The wells installed in 1986 were permanent, not temporary. Also, VOCs were detected in the 
Conformation Study according to the Site Summary Report. See Draft RI report comment #3. 

Page 7. Previous Investigations 
A mention should be made of other investigations, specifically regarding the 2 USTs mentioned in 
Section 2.5 of the Draft RI report (page 2-4). Be sure to see my comment 2 of Draft RI. 

Page 8, Interim Remedial Action RIM bv Baker. Paragranh 3 
The last sentence mentions occurrences of inorganic constituents chromium, vanadium, and arsenic. 
What about lead? 

Parre 8. Interim RA RI/FS bv Baker. Paragraph 4 
Statements concerning O&G will likely need to be revised to reflect Dynamac (and EPA/State, if any) 
comments to Draft RI on O&G “write-off” by comparison to upstream samples. 

Page 9. Human Health Risk Assessment. Paragraph 3 & 4 
On-site worker risk was reported to be 3.3 x lo6 (not 6 x 106) on Table 6-9, page 6-30 of Draft RI 
report. The HI was calculated at 0.05 (not 0.006). 

Page 16, Table 1 
a) Under Alternative 1, Location Specific ARARs, typo - “serve” - ? This is the same table as Table 
5-6 in Draft FS report. It contains the same error (and was not noted in previous comments to Draft 
FS). 

b) See other comments for Table 5-6 under Draft FS comment 14. 
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Draft Interim PRAP, Site 35 
MCB Camp Lejeune 

Dan, 
Attached are my comments on the Draft Interim PRAP. Just a few items I noticed as I read it. Loloks good. 
Still waiting for comments from Camp Lejeune, NCDEHNR and the rest of EPA comments on the Draft 
RVFS and PRAP. 

Call me if/when you find out anything more about the lab problem. I won’t be in the office tomorlrow, but if 
you need to talk to me about the lab stuff (or anything else), I’ll be at home working on my thesis, so feel 
free to call me there: (804) 622-0229. 

By the way, I was looking over the schedule, and I was wondering when we should be thinkling about 
scheduling the various meetings in regards to the Interim RVFS (State/EPA and TRC/Public meetings). 
Camp Lejeune especially needs to start planning as far in advance as possible. We should think about 
setting tentative dates now. Any ideas? We should try to coordinate as much as possible with actions at 
other sites to avoid having repeat meetings. 

-Kate 


